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) . Keof
From: John A. Chapman" <jacms1@sprynet.com>
To: "John Brock" <jsbrock@istar.ca>

Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2001 11:04 AM
Attach: 988 Tom at High Grade. | ipg; krof dtscovery_showmg gerry&john_200006.jpg;

S
Y
krof_discovery_showing_headwaters2_200006.jpg;
krof_discovery_showing_marked2_200006.j JPg; MINFILE krof.doc; leader_news1.doc;
krof_discoveryarea_fromroadbelow_200006.jpg; Krof factsheet.doc
Subject:  Krof (North Fork) Property - VMS

Hi John,

| am enclosing some information on the Krof VMS property (formerly North
Fork property) that | own 50/50 with Gerry Carlson (KGE Management Ltd.).
We recently staked 20 Units over the prospect with the discovery showing at
the center. Access is via logging roads on the North Fork of Cogburn Creek,
very near the Bear Landing log sorting grounds on the east shore of Harrison
Lake, BC. The Krof property is available for option.

Minnova conducted two drill programs on the Krof (1988 & 1989), under the
direction of Colin Burge.

Attached is the Krof Minfile write-up and some site photographs taken this
past Thursday.

An independent Summary Review Report on Krof is being prepared by David
Makepeace, PEng. The report will be available within a week.

The GSB is presently active in the Cogburn Creek area doing a regional
mapping program in the ultramafics (Robert Pinsent and Chris Ash). The
"Cogburn” ultramafic property that Gerry and | also own, is located 8
kilometers south of the Krof and is under option to Leader Mining
International Inc.

| plan to be in Denver and Reno the next week so if you have any questions
regarding Krof do not hesitate to contact Gerry Carlson (604.688.0833) or
Tom Schroeter (604.660.2812).

Regards, John
(604.536.8356)

7/6/01
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